
56626 Federal Register / Vol. 82, No. 228 / Wednesday, November 29, 2017 / Notices 

on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. The public 
record for this investigation may be 
viewed on the Commission’s electronic 
docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of the Secretary, Docket Services 
Division, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, telephone (202) 205–1802. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337 
and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2017). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
November 22, 2017, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain road construction 
machines and components thereof by 
reason of infringement of one or more of 
claims 1, 15–19, 24–28, 36 and 38 of the 
’693 patent; claims 1–5, 8, 9, 12–17 of 
the ’871 patent; and claims 1–3, 7, and 
8 of the ’419 patent; and whether an 
industry in the United States exists, or 
is in the process of being established, as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Caterpillar Inc., 100 NE Adams St., 

Peoria, IL 61629 
Caterpillar Paving Products, Inc., 9401 

85th Avenue North, Minneapolis, MN 
55445 
(b) The respondent is the following 

entity alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and is the party upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Wirtgen GmbH, Reinhard-Wirtgen-Str. 

2, 53578 Windhagen, Germany 
Joseph Vögele AG, Joseph-Vogele-Str. 1, 

67075 Ludwigshafen, Germany 

Wirtgen Group Holding GmbH, 
Reinhard-Wirtgen-Str.2, 53578 
Windhagen, Germany 

Wirtgen America, Inc., 6030 Dana Way, 
Antioch, TN 37013 
(3) For the investigation so instituted, 

the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not participate as a 
party in the investigation. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: November 22, 2017. 

Katherine M. Hiner, 
Supervisory Attorney. 
[FR Doc. 2017–25728 Filed 11–28–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION 

Notice of Permit Modification Issued 
Under the Antarctic Conservation Act 
of 1978 

AGENCY: National Science Foundation. 
ACTION: Notice of permit modification 
issued. 

SUMMARY: The National Science 
Foundation (NSF) is required to publish 
notice of permits issued under the 
Antarctic Conservation Act of 1978. 
This is the required notice. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Nature McGinn, ACA Permit Officer, 
Office of Polar Programs, National 
Science Foundation, 2415 Eisenhower 
Avenue, Alexandria, VA 22314; 703– 
292–8030; email: ACApermits@nsf.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On 
October 23, 2017, the National Science 
Foundation published a notice in the 
Federal Register of a permit 
modification request received. The 
permit modification was issued on 
November 22, 2017 to: Laura K.O. 
Smith, Permit No. 2016–020. 

Nadene G. Kennedy, 
Polar Coordination Specialist, Office of Polar 
Programs. 
[FR Doc. 2017–25721 Filed 11–28–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7555–01–P 

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION 

Notice of Permit Modification Received 
Under the Antarctic Conservation Act 
of 1978 

AGENCY: National Science Foundation. 
ACTION: Notice of permit modification 
request received and permit issued. 

SUMMARY: The National Science 
Foundation (NSF) is required to publish 
a notice of requests to modify permits 
issued to conduct activities regulated 
and permits issued under the Antarctic 
Conservation Act of 1978. NSF has 
published regulations under the 
Antarctic Conservation Act in the Code 
of Federal Regulations. This is the 
required notice of a requested permit 
modification and permit issued. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Nature McGinn, ACA Permit Officer, 
Office of Polar Programs, National 
Science Foundation, 2415 Eisenhower 
Avenue, Alexandria, VA 22314; 703– 
292–8030; email: ACApermits@nsf.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
National Science Foundation (NSF), as 
directed by the Antarctic Conservation 
Act of 1978 (Pub. L. 95–541, 45 CFR 
670), as amended by the Antarctic 
Science, Tourism and Conservation Act 
of 1996, has developed regulations for 
the establishment of a permit system for 
various activities in Antarctica and 
designation of certain animals and 
certain geographic areas a requiring 
special protection. 

NSF issued a permit (ACA 2018–012) 
to Jay J. Rotella on October 16, 2017. 
The issued permit allows the applicant 
to continue long-term studies of 
Weddell seal populations in Erebus Bay 
and the McMurdo Sound region to 
evaluate how temporal variation in the 
marine environment affects individual 
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life histories and population dynamics 
of a long-lived mammal. These studies 
may require the applicant and agents to 
enter into six ASPAs in the area. 
Research involves capture and release of 
up to 675 Weddell seal pups at one to 
four days after birth for flipper tagging 
per year. Now the applicant proposes a 
permit modification to increase the total 
take of Weddell seal pups for flipper 
tagging from 675 to 1000. The 
Environmental Officer has reviewed the 
modification request and has 
determined that the amendment is not 
a material change to the permit, and it 
will have a less than a minor or 
transitory impact. 

Dates of Permitted Activities: 
November 22, 2017 to September 30, 
2022. 

The permit modification was issued 
on November 22, 2017. 

Nadene G. Kennedy, 
Polar Coordination Specialist, Office of Polar 
Programs. 
[FR Doc. 2017–25753 Filed 11–28–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7555–01–P 

NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION 
SAFETY BOARD 

Sunshine Act Meeting 

FEDERAL REGISTER CITATION OF PREVIOUS 
ANNOUNCEMENT: 2017–25417. 
TIME AND DATE: 9:30 a.m., Tuesday, 
December 12, 2017. 
CHANGE IN THE MEETING TIME: 9:00 a.m., 
Tuesday, December 12, 2017. 

Dated: November 27, 2017. 
Candi R. Bing, 
Federal Register Liaison Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2017–25830 Filed 11–27–17; 4:15 pm] 

BILLING CODE 7533–01–P 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
COMMISSION 

[Docket No. 40–9083; NRC–2017–0106] 

U.S. Army Installation Command 

AGENCY: Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission. 
ACTION: 10 CFR 2.206 request; receipt. 

SUMMARY: The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission (NRC) is giving notice that 
by petition dated March 16, 2017, as 
supplemented on April 10, May 21, June 
25, July 24, August 16, August 18, 
October 11, October 12, October 15, and 
October 16, 2017, Dr. Michael Reimer 
(the petitioner) has requested that the 
NRC take action with regard to depleted 
uranium (DU) from the M101 spotting 

rounds licensed at the Pohakuloa 
Training Area (PTA) under source 
materials license SUC–1593. The 
petitioner’s requests that have been 
accepted for evaluation are included in 
the SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION section 
of this document. 
ADDRESSES: Please refer to Docket ID 
NRC–2017–0106 when contacting the 
NRC about the availability of 
information regarding this document. 
You may obtain publicly-available 
information related to this document 
using any of the following methods: 

• Federal Rulemaking Web site: Go to 
http://www.regulations.gov and search 
for Docket ID NRC–2017–0106. Address 
questions about NRC dockets to Carol 
Gallagher; telephone: 301–415–3463; 
email: Carol.Gallagher@nrc.gov. 

• NRC’s Agencywide Documents 
Access and Management System 
(ADAMS): You may obtain publicly 
available documents online in the 
ADAMS Public Documents collection at 
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/ 
adams.html. To begin the search, select 
‘‘ADAMS Public Documents’’ and then 
select ‘‘Begin Web-based ADAMS 
Search.’’ For problems with ADAMS, 
please contact the NRC’s Public 
Document Room (PDR) reference staff at 
1–800–397–4209, 301–415–4737, or by 
email to pdr.resource@nrc.gov. The 
ADAMS accession number for each 
document referenced in this document 
(if that document is available in 
ADAMS) is provided the first time that 
a document is referenced. 

• NRC’s PDR: You may examine and 
purchase copies of public documents at 
the NRC’s PDR, Room O1–F21, One 
White Flint North, 11555 Rockville 
Pike, Rockville, Maryland 20852–2738. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Amy Snyder, Senior Project Manager, 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and 
Safeguards, Division of 
Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery 
and Waste Programs, Materials 
Decommissioning Branch, M.S. T8F05, 
11545 Rockville Pike, Rockville, 
Maryland 20852–2738, Amy.Snyder@
nrc.gov or 301 415–6822. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On March 
16, 2017 (ADAMS Accession No. 
ML17110A308), as supplemented on 
April 10 (ADAMS Accession No. 
ML17250A248); May 21 (ADAMS 
Accession No. ML17143A165); June 25 
(ADAMS Accession No. ML17177A703); 
July 24 (ADAMS Accession No. 
ML17249A091); August 16 (ADAMS 
Accession No. ML17248A524); August 
18, 2017 (ADAMS Accession No. 
ML17249A075); and October 11, 
October 12, October 15, and October 16, 
2017 (ADAMS Accession No. 

ML17292A690 (Pkg.)), the petitioner 
requested that the NRC take action with 
regard to the U.S. Army Installation 
Command (ADAMS Accession No. 
ML17079A447). The petitioner 
requested that the NRC reconsider 
approval of License SUC–1593 (ADAMS 
Accession No. ML16343A164) for 
possession of DU at four ranges located 
on PTA, one of the facilities licensed 
under SUC–1593 paying particular 
attention to environmental radiation 
monitoring. The petitioner is concerned 
about the adequacy of various aspects of 
the Environmental Radiation 
Monitoring Program for the licensed DU 
that is located in the radiation control 
areas at the PTA, transparency in the 
licensing of DU at the PTA, and the 
appropriateness of the DU inventory 
estimate at the PTA. As the basis for this 
request, the petitioner identified 
concerns about the lack of air sampling, 
the inappropriateness of the location 
and number of sediment samples, and 
insufficient geologic sampling 
procedures for sediment collection for 
the licensed DU that is located in 
radiation controlled areas at the PTA. 

The request is being treated pursuant 
to section 2.206 of title 10 of the Code 
of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) of the 
Commission’s regulations. The request 
has been referred to the Director of 
Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards. 
The NRC has accepted the following 
concerns for evaluation under the 10 
CFR 2.206 process: 

D Inappropriate number of sediment 
samples, 

D Inappropriate frequency of 
sediment sampling, 

D Inappropriate and poorly described 
analytical techniques (sample analysis 
methods), 

D Inappropriate geological sampling 
procedures for sediment collection, and 

D Inappropriate data evaluation 
methods (leading to dilution of samples) 
to determine the presence of depleted 
uranium outside the ranges associated 
with the Pohakuloa Training Area. 

As provided by 10 CFR 2.206, 
appropriate action will be taken on this 
petition within a reasonable time. 

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 22th day 
of November 2017. 

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. 

Scott W. Moore, 
Acting Director, Office of Nuclear Material 
Safety and Safeguards. 
[FR Doc. 2017–25776 Filed 11–28–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7590–01–P 
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